## MINUTES OF VIRTUAL MEETING OF INVERALMOND COMMUNITY HIGH SCHOOL PARENT COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY, 29 SPETEMBER 2020 AT 6.00 PM.

Present Chairperson – Maria MacAulay Doris Cefferty (Clerk)

Parent Members: Gillian Bremner Staff Members: Suzie Young

Rona Broom Keith Varty
Drew McLellan Greg Coburn
Heather McLellan

Heather McLella Leona Mullarky Nicola Walker

PURPOSE:

Apologies: Apologies were intimated on behalf of Diane Carmichael,, Wilma Loughins, Jane Naysmith, Julia Simpson, Colette Templeton

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved on the motion of Nicola Walker, seconded by Rona Broom..

•	9 1	•	,	
MATTERS	No matters Arising.			Action By
ARISING:	g			
COVID UPDATE:	<ul><li>Update as follows</li><li>Students welcomed on entry</li></ul>			
	<ul> <li>Sanitiser available in all areas,</li> <li>Separate breaks and lunches for BGE and Senior Phase (year groups in bubbles at these times)</li> <li>Face masks encouraged</li> <li>Social Distancing between staff and students</li> </ul>			
	PPE utilised when need arises for effective learning and teaching			
STAFFING UPDATE:	One member of staff on long term absence. At this moment in time we are in a healthy position. Classes will be monitored.			
WELLBEING CENTRE::	This has now opened up and proving to be a huge success.			
ATTAINMENT UPDATE::	Attainment Figures were as follows:			
		2018-19	2019-20	
	5@5 1@6	61 70	64 79	
	3@6 5@6	60 47	60 45	
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN:	Parent friendly version shown but a full version and the Standards and Quality Report would be published on the school wellsite.			S Young
VISION, VALUES,	Slide shown showing the 5 year vision. This would be launched shortly.			

Action By **SQA UPDATE**: Proposed changes to N5, Higher and Advanced Higher Assessments published. K Varty Contingency planning for 2021 Examination Timetable and SQA currently working with Scottish Government. Update expected on or soon after 30 September 2020. Tracking Update: 4 Tracking Periods: **Tracking Issued Tracking** 21/10/20 **Colours** 09/12/20 **Colours with Comments** 10/02/21 **Colours** 17/03/21 **Colours with Comments** Coping well Green Amber Coping reasonably well Purple Sitting on cusp due to issues Red Significant issues Volunteers required from Parent Council for Phase 2 for on-line meeting or STIRLING K Varty UNIVSERITY telephone consultation. Three members had volunteered: G Bremner, RESEARCH: R Broom, L Mullarky. (a) Annual General Meeting would take place at next meeting. ANY OTHER M MacAulay COMPETENT (b) It was agreed to send out the slides to members for tonight's meeting. K Varty **BUSINESS**: (c) It was agreed to invite Lesley Lewis to the next meeting to formally thank M MacAulay her for all her contributions to the Parent Council over a number of years. (d) Parent Council would purchase some face masks with the school logo on D Cefferty/

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: them.

The date of the next meeting of the Virtual Parent Council is Tuesday, 10 November 2020 at 6.00 pm.

S Young